GLENN COUNTY TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

For the Water Advisory Committee

Glenn County Department of Agriculture 720 North Colusa St., Willows, CA 95988 Phone: (530) 934-6501 Fax: (530) 934-6503 E-Mail: wateradv@countyofglenn.net

Web Page: http://www.glenncountywater.org/

MINUTES

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, August 26, 2014

TIME: 2:00 P.M.

PLACE: Glenn County Department of Agriculture

720 N. Colusa Street, Willows, CA 95988

I. INTRODUCTIONS:

TAC Members Present:		Others in Attendance:	
Allan Fulton	UCCE	Lisa Hunter	Glenn Co. Ag Dept.
Jim Donnelly	Glenn Co. Ag Dept	Larry Domenighini	WAC Chair
Roy Hull	DWR	Brian Taylor	Glenn Co. Ag Dept.
Matt Gomes	Glenn Co. PPWA	Doug Ross	Sac. Mirror
Lance Boyd	PID/PCGID-South Area	Dan Gamon	Kleinfelder
John Brooks	North Area	Del Reimers	
Anjanette Shadley	East Area	Lester Messina	
Ben Pennock	Central Area		
Kevin Backus	Glenn Co. Env. Health		
TAC Members Absent:			
Leigh McDaniel	Board of Supervisors		

II. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Dan Gamon offered to give a synopsis of the Managed Aquifer Recharge Symposim presented in part by GRA at an upcoming meeting if the committee felt it was appropriate.

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

a. The minutes of the July 15, 2014 meeting were approved as submitted.

IV. DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION ITEMS:

a. WAC / ad hoc committee report

The WAC had not met since the prior TAC meeting and therefore had nothing to report. The ad hoc committee met July 31. The group reviewed the Action List and discussed potential emergency measures under the county governance section. It is still under discussion. Allan Fulton is working on a newsletter specifically for Glenn County and a series focusing on domestic homeowners regionally. Several public outreach meetings are planned for this winter. The group plans to meet again in mid-September.

b. Review of TAC responsibilities

This item was postponed until the following meeting.

c. Discussion and Possible Action Item - BMO Revision

Continuing the discussion from the previous meeting, Lisa Hunter presented a number of options for revised BMO areas within the county. As per the TAC's recommendations from the previous meeting, the foothill basins were presented as one management area, the West Butte basin was presented as a separate basin, and the Corning basin was divided into East Corning and West Corning basins. The primary discussion centered on the division of the Colusa basin, with the TAC ultimately directing Ms. Hunter to bring back three more options, one of which should focus on medium to large management areas primarily following existing canal boundaries.

There was additional discussion concerning the benefits and difficulties of incorporating a vertical component into the BMO area revisions, and a recapitulation of the current stage alert definitions and actions triggered by the various stage alert levels. Cross sections provided by DWR were also reviewed. More review will take place at the next TAC meeting.

d. Discussion and Possible Action Item - Ad Hoc Action List

No discussion on this item took place.

e. Other Topics of Interest

John Brooks discussed that there may be additional resources available, such as additional cross-sections, through western universities and USGS.

V. COMMUNICATIONS:

None discussed

VI. NEXT MEETING:

- **a.** The next TAC meeting will be scheduled at a later date.
- **b.** The next WAC meeting has not been scheduled.

VII. ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 4:00 p.m.